



Request for City Council Committee Action from the Department of Public Works

Date: July 28, 2015

To: Honorable Kevin Reich, Chair, Transportation & Public Works Committee

Subject: **Quarterly Submittal of Traffic Zones, Restrictions and Controls:
4th Quarter 2014**

Recommendation:

Receive and File each item.

Department Information:

Prepared by: Jacob Brown, Program Assistant, Traffic and Parking Services, 673-2444

Approved by: _____
Steven A. Kotke, P.E., Director of Public Works

Presenters in Committee: N/A

Financial Impact

Action is within the approved budget.

Community Impact

- Neighborhood Notification
- City Goals: Living Well, Great Places, A City That Works

Supporting Information

Enclosed herewith are the quarterly items for traffic zones, restrictions and controls. This action is pursuant to the May 1995 Council action allowing for quarterly submittal of this report.

ACTIVITY	1st Quarter 2014	2nd Quarter 2014	3rd Quarter 2014	4th Quarter 2014
Taxi Zone	1	1		
Street Lighting				
Critical Parking Area			1	
No Stopping Zone	1	2		
Parking Zones	32	50	13	23
No Turn On Red				
Disability Parking:				
Install	26	55	30	58
Remove / Amend	24	22	353	50
Snow Emergency Routes			3	1
Parking Meter Changes		1	8	2
Stop Signs		1	1	1
Bicycle Lanes		6	4	
Pedestrian Crossings				
Turn Restrictions				
Yield Signs			1	
Two Way Streets				
Street Name Signs				
Traffic Signals			1	
TOTAL	84	138	415	135

- Parking restrictions included: installed 5 no parking zones, 2 no parking zones amended, installed 11 loading zones, repeal of 1 loading zones and amended 4 loading zones for business needs.
- Installed 58 disability zones at the request of residents and businesses.
- Removed 25 disability zones following an audit of Disability Parking and Transfer Zones throughout the City by Public Works staff.

TRANSPORTATION & PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MEETING
July 28, 2015
(October, November, December 2014)

WARD Zone # DESCRIPTION

PARKING METERS – INSTALL / MODIFY / REMOVE

INSTALL

New Parking Meter Spaces
 6 On even side of Cedar Ave between 4th St S and 6th St S. Metered spaces are to have 2-hour limit, \$1.00 per hour rate, and enforced 8AM-6PM daily, except holidays

MODIFY

Parking Meter Time Limits
 6 On both sides of 3rd St S between 19th Ave S and Cedar Ave, both sides of 4th St S between 15th Ave S and Cedar Ave, even side of 16th Ave S between 3rd St S and 4th St S, both sides of Riverside Ave between Cedar Ave and 19th Ave S, odd side of Riverside Ave between 19th Ave S and 20th Ave S, and odd side of Cedar Ave between Riverside Ave and 7th St S. Meters are to have a 2-hour limit, \$1.00 per hour rate, and enforced 8AM-6PM daily, except holidays

SNOW EMERGENCY ROUTE – INSTALL / REMOVE

INSTALL

Snow Emergency Route
 13 43rd St W between Xerxes Ave S and Linden Hills Blvd

STOP SIGNS – INSTALL / REMOVE

INSTALL

Install Stop Signs
 2 Eastbound and westbound 26th St E at 29th Ave S

REMOVE

Remove Stop Signs
 2 Northbound and southbound 29th Ave S at 26th E

LOADING ZONES – INSTALL / AMEND / REMOVE

INSTALL

3 3812P No Parking, Valet and Passenger Loading Zone, 8PM-2AM Fri & Sat (15 Minute Limit)

Westerly side of 1st Ave N beginning 233ft southerly from the southwesterly curb line of 1st St N and thence extending 40ft southwesterly

No Parking, Valet and Passenger Loading Zone, 5PM-10PM Fri & Sat (15 minute limit)

3 3811P Southerly side of 4th St SE beginning 228ft southwesterly from the southwesterly curb line of 14th Ave SE and thence extending 40ft southwesterly

One Hour Loading Zone, 7AM-10PM

10 3810P Northerly side of 40th St W beginning 107ft westerly of the westerly curb line of Lyndale Ave S and thence extending 40ft westerly

Loading Zone (15 minute limit)

7 3805P Easterly side of Marquette Ave beginning 300ft northerly of the northerly curb line of 6th St S and thence extending 20ft northerly at meter 15347

Loading Zone, No Parking

2 7217 Northeasterly side of Franklin Terrace, beginning 225ft northwesterly of the northwesterly curb line of 9th St S and thence extending 160ft northwesterly

Loading Zone, No Parking

2 7218 Southwesterly side of Franklin Terrace, beginning 185ft southeasterly of the easterly curb line of 29th Ave S and thence extending 160ft southwesterly

No Parking, Valet and Passenger Loading Zone, 5PM-10PM Daily (15 minute limit)

7 3802P Northerly side of Harmon Pl beginning 174ft southwesterly from the southwesterly curb line of Maple St and thence extending 40ft southwesterly

15 Minute Loading Zone, 7AM-6pm, Mon-Fri

9 3803P Westerly side of 12th Ave S, beginning 165ft southerly of the southerly curb line of 36th St E and thence extending 60ft southerly

15 Minute Loading Zone, 8AM-6PM Mon-Fri

4 3804P Easterly side of Lyndale Ave N, beginning 675ft northerly of the northerly curb line of Webber Pkwy and thence extending 40ft northerly

No Parking, Valet and Passenger Loading Zone, 5PM-2AM Daily and 11AM-5PM Sunday (15 minute limit)

7 3801P Northeasterly side of 8th St S beginning 20ft southeasterly from the southeasterly curb line of Hennepin Ave and thence extending 60ft southeasterly at meter numbers 12202, 12204, and 12206

30 Minute Loading Zone, 7AM-8:30PM Daily

13 3806P Easterly side of Penn Ave S, beginning from southerly curb line of 54th St W and thence extending 210ft southerly on Penn Ave

AMEND / RELOCATE

3 3517P No Parking, Valet and Passenger Loading Zone (15 Minute Limit) 5PM-2AM Daily

Northeasterly side of Washington Ave N beginning 57ft northwesterly of the northwesterly curb line of 8th Ave N and thence extending ~~40ft~~ 60ft northwesterly

3 3782P No Parking, Loading Zone (30 Minute Limit) ~~Noon~~ 8AM-5PM Daily
Southerly side of 3rd Ave N, beginning 208ft northeasterly of the northeasterly curb line of 2nd St E and thence extending 40ft northeasterly

7 2427 Loading Zone, Commercial Trucks Only, ~~6AM-5PM~~ 6PM Daily Mon-Fri
Northerly side of 6th St S beginning 23ft southeasterly from the southeasterly curb line of Hennepin Ave and thence extending 40ft southeasterly

3 6635 Loading Zone (No Parking) ~~7AM-2PM School Days~~ 2PM-4PM Mon-Fri
Southwesterly side of 5th St SE beginning 202ft ~~160ft~~ 47ft southwesterly of the southwesterly curb line of 2nd Ave SE and thence extending ~~122ft~~ 162ft 73ft southwesterly

REMOVE

13 2970 Loading Zone, 1 Hour Parking, 8AM-6PM
Easterly side of Sheridan Ave S, beginning 25ft northerly of the northerly curb line of 43rd St W and thence extending 65ft northerly

PARKING ZONES – INSTALL / AMEND / REMOVE

INSTALL

5 3808P No Parking, 7AM-7PM, Mon-Fri
Southerly side of 4th Ave N, beginning 67ft easterly of the easterly curb line of Dupont Ave N and thence extending 30ft easterly

5 3809P No Parking, 7AM-7PM, Mon-Fri
Southerly side of 4th Ave N, beginning 332ft easterly of the easterly curb line of Dupont Ave N and thence extending 30ft easterly

4 3807P No Parking, 2PM-7PM, Mon-Fri
Easterly side of Washburn Ave N, beginning approximately 1198ft northerly of the northerly curb line of 30th Ave N and thence extending 59ft northerly

1 7216 No Parking Zone
Westerly side of 5th St NE, beginning 335ft westerly of the northerly curb line of 35th Ave NE extending 80ft westerly

9 7215 No Parking, 9AM-5PM, School Days
Easterly side of Harriet Ave beginning 20ft northerly of the northerly curb line of 27th St W and thence extending 160ft northerly

AMEND

2 6606 No Parking, Except Sunday, 1AM-~~4PM~~ 5PM
Northeasterly side of University Ave SE, between the limits of 10th Ave SE and 19th Ave SE

2 6609 No Parking (Only), Except Sunday, 1AM-2PM
Southeasterly side of 4th St SE, between the limits of 10th Ave SE and
13th Ave SE

**DISABILITY PARKING AND TRANSFER ZONES –
INSTALL / AMEND / REMOVE**

INSTALL

12 3130 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
3555 37th Ave S, 22ft parking space, centered on carriage walk between
property lines

9 3132 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
3415 17th Ave S, 22ft parking space, beginning right of center on
carriage walk

5 3133 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
2923 Aldrich Ave N, 22ft parking space, centered on carriage walk
between property lines

1 3131 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
2630 Monroe St NE, 22ft parking space, centered on carriage walk
between property lines

2 3128 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
2915 35th Ave S, 22ft parking space, beginning left of center of the
property line to extend south

5 3129 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
2223 4th Ave N, 22ft parking space, beginning right of center extending
to the south

13 3124 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
5853 Xerxes Ave S, 22ft parking space, left of center between property
lines

1 3125 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
1069 22nd Ave SE, 22ft parking space, centered on carriage walk
between property lines

4 3127 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
5039 Emerson Ave N, 22ft parking space, beginning left of center on the
carriage walk

7 3121 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
241 Queen Ave S, 22ft parking space, beginning at the south property
line to extend to the north

2 3122 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
120 Cecil St SE, 22ft parking space, centered between property lines

5 3123 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
2946 Bryant Ave N, 22ft parking space, beginning left of center of the

property line to extend south

- | | | |
|----|------|---|
| 1 | 3117 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
2524 Brighton Ave NE, 22ft parking space, beginning left of the carriage walk extending to the south |
| 11 | 3118 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
5608 29 th Ave S, 22ft parking space, centered between property lines |
| 5 | 3116 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
1218 Newton Ave N, 22ft parking space, centered on carriage walk between property lines |
| 5 | 3113 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
2304 Sheridan Ave N, 30ft parking space, centered on carriage walk between property lines |
| 4 | 3119 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
4646 Aldrich Ave N, 22ft parking space, beginning right of the carriage walk between property lines |
| 8 | 212 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
Easterly side of 4 th Ave S, beginning 92ft northerly of the northerly curb line of 49 th St E and thence extending 40ft northerly |
| 9 | 3120 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
3520 14 th Ave S, 22ft parking space, beginning left center of carriage walk between property lines |
| 10 | 3115 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
3029 Dupont Ave S, 22ft parking space, beginning left of center between property lines |
| 8 | 3112 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
4230 Stevens Ave, 22ft parking space, left of center between property lines |
| 12 | 1322 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
Westerly side of 37 th Ave S, beginning 16ft southerly of the southerly curb line of 50 th St E and thence extending 24ft southerly |
| 13 | 3106 | <u>No Parking, Disability Transfer Zone</u>
4928 Xerxes Ave S, 30ft transfer zone, centered between property lines |
| 12 | 3107 | <u>No Parking, Disability Transfer Zone</u>
4117 Chowen Ave S, 30ft transfer zone, centered between property lines |
| 11 | 3108 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
4836 12 th Ave S, 22ft parking space, left of center on carriage walk between property lines |
| 3 | 3109 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
630 5 th St NE, 22ft parking space, left of center between property lines |
| 6 | 3110 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
North side of 22 nd St E, beginning 82ft westerly of the westerly curb line |

of Minnehaha Ave S, and thence extending 22ft westerly

- 2 3111 No Parking, Disability Transfer Zone
860 20th Ave SE, 22ft transfer zone, centered on carriage walk between property lines
- 4 3105 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
3823 Colfax Ave N, 22ft parking space, centered between property lines to include carriage walk
- 4 3104 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
3241 Humboldt Ave N, 22ft parking space, right of center on carriage walk between property lines
- 2 3103 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
212 Emerald St SE, 22ft parking space, centered between property lines
- 9 3100 No Parking, Disability Transfer Zone
3451 25th Ave S, 30ft transfer zone, centered on carriage walk between property lines
- 9 3101 No Parking, Disability Transfer Zone
2727 13th Ave S, 30ft transfer zone, centered between property lines
- 3 3099 No Parking, Disability Transfer Zone
Southerly side of 2nd St SE, beginning 240ft easterly of the easterly curb line of 5th Ave SE and thence extending 36ft easterly
- 1 3094 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
3322 Taylor St NE, 22ft parking space, centered between property lines
- 8 3095 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
4210 Portland Ave, 22ft parking space, centered between property lines
- 12 3096 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
4004 19th Ave S, 22ft parking space, centered between property lines
- 8 3097 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
3131 1st Ave S, 22ft parking space, beginning right of center of the carriage walk
- 4 3098 No Parking, Disability Transfer Zone
5126 Vincent Ave N, 30ft transfer zone, centered between property lines
- 8 3093 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
3935 2nd Ave S, 22ft parking space, centered between property lines
- 6 3091 No Parking, Disability Transfer Zone
2302 22nd Ave S, 30ft transfer zone, centered between property lines
- 12 3089 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
3919 Minnehaha Ave S, 22ft parking space, centered between property lines
- 3 3090 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
1432 5th St NE, 22ft parking space, left of center between property lines

- 11 3088 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
Southerly side of 55th St W, beginning 215ft easterly of the easterly curb line of Lyndale Ave S, and thence extending 49ft easterly
- 2 3087 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
3316 44th Ave S, 22ft parking space, centered between property lines
- 9 3083 No Parking, Disability Transfer Zone
Westerly side of Bloomington Ave S beginning at the southerly curb line of 24th St E and thence extending 60ft southerly
- 1 3025 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
2746 Polk St NE, 22ft parking space, centered between property lines
- 5 3082 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
2631 Morgan Ave N, 22ft parking space, left of center on carriage walk
- 5 3086 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
2623 Logan Ave N, 22ft parking space centered between property lines
- 8 3075 No Parking, Disability Transfer Zone
3542 Garfield Ave S, 30ft transfer zone, centered between property lines
- 13 3077 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
5336 Fremont Ave S, 22ft parking space, beginning right of center of the carriage walk
- 13 3078 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
2816 W 42nd St, 22ft parking space, centered between property lines
- 1 3079 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
708 24th Ave NE, 22ft parking space, beginning right center of the carriage walk
- 8 3080 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
3852 1st Ave S, 22ft parking space, centered on carriage walk between property lines
- 4 3085 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
Southerly side of 35th Ave N, beginning 235ft easterly of the easterly curb line of Newton Ave N and thence extending 22ft easterly
- 1 3081 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
2949 Pierce St NE, 22ft parking space, left of center of the carriage walk
- 9 3076 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
1114 38th St E, 22ft parking space, centered between property lines
- 8 3074 No Parking, Disability Transfer Zone
3813 Harriet Ave S, 30ft transfer zone, centered between property lines
- 4 3084 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
2943 Upton Ave N, 22ft parking space, centered between property lines

AMEND

- 3 1675 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
3242 Colfax Ave N, ~~29ft 36ft~~ 46ft parking space, beginning from the north property line extending south for 46ft
- 10 3062 No Parking, Disability Transfer Zone
2724 Aldrich Ave S, 30ft transfer zone, centered between ~~property lines~~ carriage walk
- 8 3065 No Parking, Disability ~~Parking~~ Transfer Zone
4116 Portland Ave S, ~~22ft parking space~~ 30ft transfer space, centered ~~between property lines~~ on carriage walk between property lines
- REMOVE
- 3 1424 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
Easterly side of 4th St NE beginning 173ft northerly of the northerly curb line of 15th Ave NE and thence extending 40ft northerly
- 11 2023 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
5652 25th Ave S, 23ft parking space, centered between property lines
- 11 1543 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
Westerly side of Longfellow Ave beginning 342ft southerly of the southerly curb line of 57th St E and thence extending 30ft southerly
- 5 2736 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
1718 Thomas Ave N, 22ft parking space, beginning just north of the carriage walk extending to the south
- 1 1679 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
Westerly side of Jefferson St NE, beginning 224ft southerly of the southerly curb line of 17th Ave NE and thence extending 32ft southerly
- 12 2164 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
3544 34th Ave S, 20ft parking space, centered between property lines
- 5 3038 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
815 31st Ave N, 22ft parking space, centered between property lines
- 11 2126 No Parking, Disability Transfer Zone
5900 Park Ave, 23ft parking space, centered on the sidewalk on 59th St E, adjacent to the north side of the property
- 6 3071 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
2112 29th Ave S, 22ft parking space, centered on carriage walk
- 11 2525 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
5011 Woodlawn Blvd, 22ft parking space, beginning just north of the carriage walk extending to the south
- 6 2487 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
2117 22nd St E, 22ft parking space, right of center between property lines, beginning 5ft east of the alley extending 22ft from there
- 9 2920 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone

3010 20th Ave S, 22ft parking space, beginning just south of the driveway, extending to the south

- | | | |
|----|------|--|
| 6 | 2747 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
1808 Stevens Ave, 22ft parking space, left of center between property boundaries |
| 4 | 2153 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
4834 Camden Ave N, 23ft parking space, left of center between property lines |
| 13 | 2897 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
5140 Chowen Ave S, 22ft parking space beginning just north of the carriage walk, extending to the south |
| 12 | 2519 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
3545 Girard Ave S, 22ft parking space, left of center from property line to the south |
| 4 | 2806 | <u>No Parking, Disability Transfer Zone</u>
3455 Sheridan Ave N, 30ft transfer zone, beginning 10ft south of the fire hydrant thence extending south |
| 12 | 1067 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
Easterly side of 40 th Ave S, beginning 463ft northerly of the northerly curb line of E 40 th St and thence extending 40ft northerly |
| 12 | 931 | <u>No Parking, Disability Transfer Zone</u>
Northerly side of 54 th St E beginning 57ft westerly of the westerly curb line of 43 rd Ave S and thence extending 40ft westerly |
| 12 | 2348 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
4420 44 th Ave S, 22ft parking space, centered between property lines |
| 9 | 2267 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
3700 24 th Ave S, 22ft parking space on 37 th St E, centered between property lines |
| 13 | 1608 | <u>No Parking, Disability Transfer Zone</u>
Easterly side of France Ave beginning 259ft northerly of the northerly curb line of 51 st St W and thence extending 23ft normally |
| 9 | 1058 | <u>No Parking, Disability Transfer Zone</u>
Southerly side of 32 nd St E beginning 53ft easterly of the easterly curb line of 18 th Ave S and thence extending 40ft easterly |
| 9 | 230 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
Easterly side of Bloomington Ave S, beginning 266ft northerly of the northerly curb line of 28 th St E and thence extending 38ft northerly |
| 9 | 212 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
Easterly side of 4 th Ave S, beginning 92ft northerly of the northerly curb line of 49 th St E and thence extending 40ft northerly |
| 9 | 2196 | <u>No Parking, Disability Parking Zone</u>
3510 34 th Ave S, 20ft parking space, centered between property lines |

- 11 2953 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
5005 Columbus Ave, 22ft parking space, centered on carriage walk between property lines
- 5 1861 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
Westerly side of Thomas Ave N beginning 262ft southerly of the southerly curb line of 17th Ave N and thence extending 26ft southerly
- 12 1859 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
Easterly side of 29th Ave S beginning 385ft northerly of the northerly curb line of 45th St E and thence extending 23ft northerly
- 8 626 No Parking, Disability Transfer Zone
Northerly side of 39th St E, beginning 59ft westerly of the westerly curb line of 3rd Ave S and thence extending 40ft westerly
- 6 1724 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
Westerly side of 14th Ave S, beginning 294ft southerly of the southerly curb line of 29th St E and thence extending 30ft southerly
- 5 2526 No Parking, Disability Transfer Zone
2408 Plymouth Ave N, 30ft long transfer zone, centered on the carriage walk
- 5 1640 No Parking, Disability Transfer Zone
Easterly side of Vincent Ave N, beginning 285ft northerly of the northerly curb line of 21st Ave N and thence extending 30ft northerly
- 8 1566 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
Westerly side of Chicago Ave beginning 24ft southerly of the southerly curb line of 36th St E and thence extending 30ft southerly
- 5 1498 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
Easterly side of Oliver Ave N beginning 175ft southerly of the southerly curb line of Oak Park Ave N and thence extending 40ft southerly
- 8 1359 No Parking, Disability Transfer Zone
Westerly side of Bloomington Ave S, beginning 350ft southerly of the southerly curb line of 27th St E and thence extending 40ft southerly
- 8 756 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
Easterly side of Portland Ave beginning 20ft southerly of the southerly curb line of 36th St E and thence extending 40ft southerly
- 8 766 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
Westerly side of Columbus Ave S, beginning 162ft southerly of the curb line of 37th St E and thence extending 36ft southerly
- 6 688 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
Easterly side of Columbus Ave S, beginning 265ft northerly of the northerly curb line of 28th St E and thence extending 40ft northerly
- 4 2556 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
3246 Vincent Ave N, 22ft parking space, beginning just north of the carriage walk extending to the south

- 5 2905 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
2204 Bryant Ave N, 30ft parking space, centered between property lines
- 8 2363 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
3244 Clinton Ave S, 22ft parking space, centered between property lines
- 8 1754 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
Westerly side of 3rd Ave S, beginning 257ft southerly of the southerly
curb line of 37th St E and thence extending 25ft southerly
- 5 2928 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
2223 Irving Ave N, 22ft parking space, left of center between property
lines
- 13 2107 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
5129 Zenith Ave S, 23ft parking space, centered between property lines
- 2 2825 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
2321 Minneapolis Ave, 22ft parking space, centered on the carriage walk
between property lines
- 4 2880 No Parking, Disability Parking Zone
4043 Colfax Ave N, 40ft parking space, centered between property lines